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Griswold. Jim, EMNRD

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

From Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:43 AM
'bgrimes@btaoil.com'
'mark@laenvironmental.com';VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Bonham, Sherry, EMNBD;
Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD
BTA Pardue "C" 8808 JV-P Well #1 facility cleanup

I have reviewed the requests to plug groundwater monitoring wells MW-12, -L3, and -14 along with removing the well
monument on the plugged SWD well as part of the soil reclamation efforts at the facility. Both these requests are

approved under the condition that those efforts be completed as described. A properly completed and signed C-L03

sundry notice should be filed both with myself and the District ll office in Artesia for the disposal well once work has

been completed. Please keep a copy of this email for your files as no written approval will be sent. Thank you.

Depending upon the time when a groundwater restoration program can be provided to the OCD for review and

approval, the upcoming hearing on November 18 can be rescheduled. Please contact Gail Macquesten, Glenn
VonGonten, or myself in that regard.

Jim Griswold
Senior Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
ENMRD/Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
direct: 505.476.3465
email : iim. aiswold @ slate. nm. us

Ben,
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Griswold Jim EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subiect:

Attachments:

Mark Larson [Mark@ laenvironmental.com]
Wednesday, October 20,2O1O 8:19 AM
Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD; Ben Grimes; Stuart Beal; Stuart Beal
Re: Exemption Request, BTA Oil Producers LLC, Pardue "C" 8808 JV-P Well #1, Eddy
County, New Mexico
BTA Exemption Request, October 20, 2010.pdf; imageOO1.jpg

Dear Mr. Griswold,
The attached letter is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) to request an exemption from rule
19.15.4.2028(2) NMAC to remove the above-ground steel marker on the plugged Pardue "C" 8808 JV-P Well
#1. The above ground marker will be replaced with a below-ground steel marker that will be welded onto the

well casing after it is cut off a suffcient depth below ground as to not interfere with a bentonite and polyethylene
liner that will be installed at approximately 5 feet below ground surface. The below ground steel marker will be

inscribed with the operator name, well number', API number, well location (section line footages, unit letter,
section, township and range) and plugging date. Please contact Mr. Ben Grimes with BTA Oil Producers LLC at (432)

682-3753 or myself it you have questions.

Sincerely,

Mark J. Larson

Sr. Project Manager / President
507 N. Marienfeld St., Ste. 200
Midland, Texas 79701
(432) 687-0901 (office)
(432) 687-0455 (fax)

(432) ss6-8656 (cell)

ma rk@laenvironmental.com

hcrson&W
ssociOtes, lnc,
In,,r.r.jl ilr+rn !+l L]iinsr-iilsnls

I am using the Free version of SPAMfighter.
SPAMfighter has removed 5507 of my spam emails to date.

Do you have a slow PC?. Try free scan!
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CARLTON BEAL, JR.

BARRY BEAL

SPENCER SEAL
KELLY BEAL
BARRY BEAL. JR.

STUART BEAL
ROEERT DAVENPORT, JR.

BTA OIL PRODUCERS, LLC
104 SOUTH PECOS

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

437-682.3753

FAX 432-683{31!

GULF COAST DISTRICT
FOUR GREENSPOINT PLAZA

16945 NORTHCHASE DRIVE, STE. 1600
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77060

PH. 281-872.s022 FAX 281-872-5054

ROCKY }IOUNTAIN DISTRICT
600 17TH STREET, STE. 2230 SOUTH

DENVER. CO 80202
PH. 303"53/L4404 FAX 303-53+4661

October 20,20L0

VIA EMAIL: Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us

Mr. Jim Griswold
New Mexico OilConservation Division - Environmental
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88505

Re Case No. 14413 - Exemptlon to Remove Plugged Well Monument
BTA Oil Producers LLC, Pardue "C' 8808 JV-P Well #1, API No. 30-015-2634t
Latitude l2o L8' 46,77896 North, Longitude 104'03'41.94813 West
Unit N (SE/4, SWl4l, Section 11, Township 23 South, Range 28 East NMPM
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Griswold,
This exemption request is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD)

to allow BTA Oil Producers LLC (BTA) to remove the plugged well monument on the
Pardue "C" 8808 JV-P Well #1, with API #30-015-2634L, and cut off the surface casing at

a depth sufficient to place the well below the bentonite and polyethylene liner to be

installed at approximately 5 feet below ground surface, A steel plate inscribed with the
well information (i.e., well name, well owner, API number, footage from section line(s),

unit letter, section number, township, range and plugging date) will be welded to the
top of the well casing. Your approval of this request is appreciated. Please contact me if
you have questions.
Sincerely,
BTA Oil Producers LLC

Ben Grimes
Operations Manager
BGrimes@btaoil.com

Sherry Bonham - OCD District 2

Mark Larson - Larson & Associates, lnc.
Cc:




